

Damon Wong

www.damonwongdesign.com
nomadrw_2000@yahoo.com

La Habra, CA
Cell: 714-504-8895

Career Objective:

A designer with a passion for the web, works effectively as a strong team player or solo. Extensive experience in both Web graphics & design, and advertising in print, catalog, newspaper, magazines, brochures, along with experience and understanding of virtually every type of advertising, branding, marketing and integration concepts. I excel under tight deadlines and I also enjoy working one on one with clients to develop and maintain an effective Web presence.

Profile:

Print and Web Designer with over 12 years of varied experience. Specialties include identity and collateral design, web design, presentation design, and packaging for print and intranet and extranet web sites. Specializing in brochure in any size businesses. Designs are executed in a bold, clean, and effective graphic style with great attention to detail. Successful web designer able to integrate both technical and creative skills to create cross-browser and cross-platform solutions with user-friendly web architecture and navigation systems. I also involved with helping people on forum sites: theScripts, ZenCart.

Education:

Dates Attended

Winter 2004 Night
6/02-12/02
9/86-6/89
9/85-6/86
9/79-9/85

School

Art Center of Design
Smart Digital Technology
California State University Fullerton
Cal Poly Pomona
Rio Hondo College

Degree/Studies

Studies in Motion Design
Studies in Oracle Database 8i
Bachelor's Degree Graphic Design
Studies in Computer Information System
Associate Degree Architectural Design

Location

Pasadena
Fullerton California
Fullerton California
Pomona California
Whittier California

Skills:

Adobe CS:

Acrobat Professional
Illustrator
ImageReady
Photoshop
PageMaker

Macromedia MX2004:

Director 8
Dreamweaver
Flash
Fireworks

Microsoft

MS Access
MS.Excel
MS PowerPoint
MS Word

Other:

Audacity
Final Cut Pro
QuarkXPress
Camtasia Studio
phpBB
Sorenson Squeeze
Wordpress
XAMPP
ZenCart
Camtasia Studio

Employment History:

12/2002-Present

Web/Graphic Designer

Nightscaping Inc.

Redlands/California

Supervisor of department: Manager of 2-3 employees handing out projects, liaison between Nightscaping distributors, designers and printing company
Designed, developed and maintained web sites www.Nightscaping.com and www.elcamino ranch.com
Created database and spreadsheets use for price books and website
Retouched photo images
Photograph products
Help Created a Technical Manual
Designed PowerPoint, Flash and Final Cut presentation
Designed catalog, brochure and flyers
Designed banners and truck and car signs
Self-archiving CD's containing information about the company, PDF instruction sheets, cut-sheets, photo and videos

8/2001 - 9/2001

Freelance Web Designer

Applied Power Technologies Corp

Whittier California

Designed and developed a web site
Retouched photo images
Photograph products
Search Engines

Damon Wong

www.damonwongdesign.com
nomadrw_2000@yahoo.com

La Habra, CA
Cell: 714-504-8895

- 3/2001 - 3/2001** **Freelance Web Designer** Bimmer Tech, Inc. Brea California
Designed and developed a web site
Retouched photo images
Provide a Web Host
Search Engines
- 8/1992 - 12/2000** **Graphic Specialist** New Horizons Computer Learning Center Santa Ana California
Design macros in Microsoft Word, which was implemented for composing the technical manuals.
Compose technical manuals for PC and Macintosh software.
Beta test technical manuals.
Design a catalog, which was implemented for listing classes.
Retouched photo images
Structure a spreadsheet for tracking the production of the technical manuals.
Provide technical support for all Macintosh hardware and networking.
- 2/1992 - 5/1992** **Graphic Designer** Nurti-Well International Inc. Santa Ana California
Designed labels and packaging for cosmetic and vitamin products.
Designed flyer and catalog
- 11/1987 - 2/1992** **Computer Information System** West Coast Custom Rooms Inc. Walnut California
Help developed a sales manual, which was implemented for training new staff members for the sales department.
Organized and structured several databases which were used for marketing research.
Provided technical support for all Macintosh's hardware and networking.
Design brochures, flyers, banners and signs.
Architectural drawings and filed for building permits.
On-site job site evaluation
Data entry.

References:

Upon Request.